

INFORMAL NOTES
MEETING CANCELLED

Disability Access and Inclusion Advisory Committee Meeting

Held remotely via Teams

Wednesday 10 February 2021 commencing at 10:00am

Present:

| | |
|--------------------------------------|---------------------------|
| Councillor Peter Moran (Chair) | Shellharbour City Council |
| Mr Eric Klein | Community Representative |
| Ms Sandra Pearson | Community Representative |
| Ms Simonne Elise (joined at 10:04am) | Community Representative |

In Attendance:

| | |
|----------------------|-------------------------------|
| Ms Narelle Williams | Community Development Officer |
| Mr Matthew Harvey | Senior Asset Engineer |
| Ms Christine Matesic | Corporate Meetings Officer |

1. Apologies / Leave of Absence

An apology was tendered on behalf of Mayor, Councillor Marianne Saliba, Councillor Moira Hamilton, Community Representatives Mario Russo, Ilinka Brankovic, Alyssa, Quintal, Carol Gibbs and Todd Cook.

That the apologies as tendered be accepted.

Due to a lack of quorum, the committee representatives who were present supported the meeting be cancelled and that a review of the Projects for the 2021/22 period be deferred until the next meeting on 10 March 2021.

Meeting closed 10:03 am